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Calling all Vendors: For Nash’s 5"
Annual Vendor / Pottery Night
Friday March 28,2014 6-9PM

We will be selling tables to benefit our
current Nash 5" graders. Help their
efforts to raise the funds for next year’s
events and trip plus make money selling
your wares. We keep the cost of the table
($25 for one + $10.00 each additional) and
all your sales/profits are yours!

We're giving possible Vendor Parent’s of
our 5® Grade first dibs (through 2/14/14)
then we'll open it up to the rest of our Nash
Family and their friends/ neighbors. Due
to the popularity of this event in past years
we wanted to give advance notice to all
who may be interested.

Please email krisrwarner@ gmail.com if you are a vendor and want a table. I will
contact you with a form if a spot for your brand/company is available.

We will also be advertising to the general public for this event; so if you are a Nash
Vendor don't hesitate. In the past we've had to turn down our own parents because
they delayed in responding. We want you first!

We will not sell tables to vendors selling the same brand or company. For example
we’ll only allow one Pampered Chef. However, we will not limit other food and
kitchen supply type companies like Tupperware etc.

Looking forward to a fun vendor night,
Kristin Warner (krisrwarner@ gmail.com)
Christine DiPippo

Tiffanie Stanton

Coordinators




The General Nash Parent Survey 2014
is ready.
Please check out the Nash website
for the link and enter
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/J2WQSBP
or stop in at the school office
for a paper form.

We value your opinions.



HELP COMPLETE
THE GENERAL NASH BRICK WALK WAY!

Wouldn't it be nice to replace those BLANK Bricks
with something YOU can relate to?

Why not dedicate a brick to your Family? Your Pet? Your Neighborhood? A teacher?
Buy a Brick as a Graduation Present for a 6th Grader! Honor a Loved One?

Celebrate your time here at Nash! Mark an Important Date in your History!
Leave a Lasting Impression!

DON'T WAIT - DO IT NOW WHILE YOU ARE THINKING ABOQUT ITt!1!!

For only $30 (and a little creativity) yOu can make your mark at Nash!

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY! 3iines available w/ 16 characters and spaces

Make Checks Payable to: General Nash Home & School

Name:

Phone: Email:

Any questions, contact Karen Lindsay 215 412 3032 or KLSL0920@aol.com
The sooner you send It in, the sooner you will see it set In STONE?




